
TO:               David Leenhouts

FROM:          Leslie Kolojaco

DATE:         April 2, 2018

SUBJECT:   March 2018 Monthly Testing Report 

TESTS ADMINISTERED March-17 March-18
ACT (Local)

     Wharton 8 11
     Sugar Land 4 4
     Richmond 1 2
ACT (Local) Total 13 17

Clep 

    Wharton 1 0
    Sugar Land 4 2
    Richmond 0 1
CLEP Test Total 5 3

TSI Assessment

   Wharton 45 35
   Sugar Land 61 29
   Richmond 29 13
TSI Assessments Total 135 77

On-Site TSI Assessment

  Louise High School 35 31
On-Site TSI AssessmentTotal 35 31

Correspondence/Proctored

     Wharton 5 2
     Sugar Land 8 12
     Richmond 5 6
Correspondence/Proctored Total 18 20

GED 

     Wharton 0 0
     Sugar Land 0 0
     Richmond 72 45
GED Test Total 72 45

Instructor Exams

    Wharton 10 (6 accommodated) 15 (6 accommodated)
    Sugar Land 95 (57 accommodated) 117 (64 accommodated)
    Richmond 35 (28 accommodated) 8 (4 accommodated)
Instructor Exams Total 140 (91 accommodated) 140 (74 accommodated)

ACLM Calculus Placement

   Wharton 0 0
   Sugar Land 0 0
   Richmond 0 0
ACLM Calculus Placement Total 0 0

Pre-Tasp Reading

   Wharton 10 1
   Sugar Land 2 4
   Richmond 3 1
 Pre-Tasp Test Total 15 6

TEAS 

   Wharton 52 61
   Sugar Land 73 59
   Richmond 20 17
TEAS Total 145 137

All Tests Total 578 476
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